
From: WALKER Cheryl
To: "rgp@dvclaw.com"; "tcp@dvclaw.com"; "pat.ehrbar@avistacorp.com"; "david.machado@avistacorp.com";

"david.meyer@avistacorp.com"; "cngcregulatory@cngc.com"; "michael.parvinen@cngc.com";
"dockets@idahopower.com"; "lnordstrom@idahopower.com"; "dockets@mrg-law.com"; "rkahn@nippc.org";
"irion@sanger-law.com"; "sidney@sanger-law.com"; "efiling@nwnatural.com"; "zdk@nwnatural.com";
"tbrooks@cablehuston.com"; "efinklea@awec.solutions"; "cstokes@cablehuston.com";
"dockets@oregoncub.org"; "mike@oregoncub.org"; "bob@oregoncub.org"; "oregondockets@pacificorp.com";
"matthew.mcvee@pacificorp.com"; "katherine@mcd-law.com"; "doug.tingey@pgn.com";
"pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com"; MOORE Mitch; "sommer.moser@doj.state.or.us"; BARNES Kay; BATMALE JP;
BROWN Mark; CRIDER John; MOORE Mitch

Cc: ARLOW Allan; GRANT Michael
Subject: UM 1909 INVESTIGATION OF THE SCOPE OF THE COMMISSION"S AUTHORITY TO DEFER CAPITAL COSTS
Date: Monday, January 7, 2019 11:31:12 AM

Parties to docket UM 1909
 
Please be advised that earlier information reported on eDockets related to the due date for
responses to the Joint Utilities’ Application for Reconsideration and Rehearing is not correct.
 
OAR 860-001-0720(4) gives parties 15 calendar days to file a response to such an application. 
Because the Joint Utilities filed their application on Dec 24, 2018, responses are due January 8, 2019,
not January 18, 2019 as indicated on the calendar tab to docket UM 1909 in eDockets.
 
I apologize for the error.  The date has been corrected in eDockets.
 
Michael Grant
Executive Director
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
(503) 378-6102
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